

### **PROFILE**

Patient, persistent, and reliable registered nurse with relevant clinical experience supporting patient care initiatives in a hospital setting. Proactive and responsible problem solver with excellent multitasking skills, attention to detail, and ability to work independently or as part of a team to coordinate hospital rounds and patient treatment schedules. Solutions-oriented team player with strong communication skills.

### **EXPERTISE**

- Medication administration
- Patient care
- Communication skills
- Teamwork
- Leadership
- problem solving

## **DETAILS**

Address: Kizhakkappurathukudy (H)

Piravoor P.O Kalady 683574,

Ernakulam Kerala

Date of Birth: 12/01/2000 Mobile: 7510837612 Nationality: Indian

### LANGUAGES

English, Malayalam

Hindi, Kannada

Tamil, Sanskrit

# Amrutha **Shaji**

Registered Nurse

**C** 7510837612

amruthashaji1258@gmail.com

**&** 8078597612

### **EXPERIENCES**

### Rajagiri Hospital, Aluva, Kochi | Jan 2023 - Jan 2024 Staff Nurse

worked in Medical Surgical ward and exhibited good nursing skills in conducting patient assessments, providing comprehensive care and administering medications and treatments.

# Kempegowda Institute of Medical Sciences & Research Centre, Bangalore | Jun 2017- Dec 2021

Student Nurse

Assisted Senior Staff nurses on evaluation of patients and got valuable experience in Nursing and health caring.

### **EDUCATION**

### Bachelor of Science in Nursing | 2017 - 2021

Kempegowda College of Nursing, Bangalore

Distinction with overall 72%

### Higher secondary education | 2015 - 2017

Sree narayana Higher Secondary School, okkal

Distinction with overall 82%

#### SSLC (10th Level) | 2014-2015

Brahmanandodayam High School, Kalady

Distinction with 97%

### **ACHIEVEMENTS**

Worked as an active Vaccinator in vaccination camp 2021. Participated and Volunteered in National Tuberculosis Day 2021 Seminar conducted by College.

Awarded as NCC